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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 1971, 10:25 A. M.

THE COURT: In the case of People versus Davis.
Mr. Kuczera, get the jury panel in.
well, let's see, where did we leave off last night?
(Whereupon, there was a discussién held off the

M

record.)

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JESSE LEE JEFFERY

BY THE COURT:

e Mr. Jeffery, would you come forward and take the
seagt.

A Yes, sir.

Q Wherxe that microphone is, eir.

Mr. Jeffery, would it coenstitute any hardship

to you to serve in this case?

3 Uh, no, sir.

Q what is the nature of your employment?

A I am a school bus driver for the L. A. City School
District.

Q Do you have such views éoncerning the death

penalty that you would automatically refuse t0 impose it

regardless of the evidence?
: !
Do ‘ A No, sir.

o Or are your views about the death penalty such

i that you w0u1d=automat1cally vote for it regardless of the

eVLdence upon a convmction of murder of the first degree?

Cow sy - CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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7

A Uh, no.

Q Or are your views about it such that you could not
he fair and impartial in determining the issue of guilt ox
innocence in the first phase of the case?

A No.

Q Do you have such views about the Manson Pamily or
Charles Manson that a person whom the evidence showed to be a
a member of the Manson Pamily would be at a disadvantage in

having you as a juror?

A No.

Q Did you follow the course of the Tate-LaBianca
trial?

A No, I didn*t follow it, I read, you know, portions

of it that was in the paper, but I didn't actually follow it.

Q You have heard of Charles Manson and th¢ Manson
Family?

A Yes,

Q Do you read the newspaper regularly?

A No, just on occasion. I don't take it,

Q What is the source of your news, television

broadcasts, radio?

A Usually it is the radio to and from work.

Q All right. Have you heard the name Charles
Manson previously in connection with this case, with this

indictment that I have read to you?

i A Not that I can recall of it.

‘;.' Q Have you heard the name Bruce Davis before?
A 1 can’t recall.

;%f j‘é"’-'ngye YQ&;héa;a the name Spahn Ranch before?

A R CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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. the cage, you Know, from the mews, but; really, I don*t know

how it was, but the name d4id ring a bell.

~ remember much about it?

said that one of the bodies wasn‘t found or something. But likse

an -

&7 . Not that, I know of.
Q Have you heard the name Shorty Shea before I read it

4/ I :r’:'k_‘!

in the indictment?

A Yes, 1 remember that.
Q- What do you remember of that?
A T only remember that he was connected in some way in

THE COURT: Who is this?
(Whereupon, the Court c¢onferred with the bailiff
up at the bench.) |
THE COURYT: ©Oh, I see, he's not on the calendar.
Q  BY THE COURT: It does ring a bell, but you don‘t

a "I dontt know too much about it, but I just recall

that he was in the trial.

Q Do you recall any story about people looking for
a body? '
A Seems as though, yes, I =~ 1 -- I think T do.

"

I say, I don*t know the details of it; you know, the thing.

Q You don't know whom they were lodking for?
A No.,
QR How about the name Hinman? Have you heard the name

@Gary Hinman?

A It was also I have heard it over the news.
Q Do yéu know in what connection you heard it?
A No, I don't. All I know is he was in there.

¥
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YT R .
R . Let me ask’ you this, if I were to instruct you

you are to disregard anything that you might remember that you
do ndé*édw’reﬁéébef‘about this case, Shorty Shea, Gary Hinman,
c§§rlgs Manson QF E@erManson Family, could you fellow that
e . :

instruction; would you be able to follow that instxuction and
set aside such matters for the purpose of making a judgment
independently on any issue that you might be called upon to
decide in this case?

A I could.

Q Would you make your judgment indépendent of such

matters that you may have heard, seen or read that you may

remenber?
A Yes, sir.
Q And will you be fair and impartial in spite of what

you may have ﬁeard, seen or read via the news media concerning
these things?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. You stated to us that you worked as
& bus drivex.

Is there a Mrs, Jeffery?

TRW Systems.

A Yes.

Q Is she employed?

A Yes.

Q What type of work daes she do?
A BElectronics.

Q Where? |

A

Q

I see. How long has she been employed?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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L . Y o »

PR I think seven years.
. 07 aAnd are you related to or a friend of any law
 enforcement officer?
A .No. ..
‘Wheiewéé fﬁu;énd Mrs. Jeffers reside?
. ‘S;Qﬁt%hwe.g.t L, A.

It is Jeffery, isn't it?

A
¢}

po A Jeffery. .
¢  No & on it?
A No.
Q

Have you been a witness in a case, a criminal

A No, sir.

Q Have you or any of your family been a victim of any
orime of violence?
r A No.

Q Have you or any of your close friends or relatives

been arrested for anything other than a misdemeanor or traffic

ticket?
A No, sir.
Q . You sexved as a juror iﬁ a civil case previously?
A Uh, no, I was on a criminal case.
Q Oh, you were?
A Yes, sir.,
Q And just one?
A Just one.
Q What was the nature of that case? Without

‘stating -= and without stating what the result was, was there a

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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verdict?
A Yesz, there was a verdict. It was receiving and
selling stolen préperty, merchandise, and it was a guilty

ver?idtﬁ
E
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And would you be able to set aside whatever you

1 may have learned in the course of that case, and decide this

cagse solely on its evidence, and the Court's instructions in
this case?

A L could.

Q Would you do that?

A Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Demmy?

MR. DENNY: Youyx Honor, does the Court wish that we go

| ahead with the full voir dire, including all items at this
- point, or just publicity?

THE COURT: I think go. Everything that I 've covered
with Mr. Jeffery, you may cover.

MR. KAY: Your Honor, there's only one thing I have to
bring up, is that we have our regular jurors here this

morning. Maybe your Honor wishes to excuse them until

tomorrow. '
THE COURT: Thank you. I did intend to do that.
Would you call the 12 who have been sworn into
the ecourtroom? And I'll do that.
Any objectiong, Mr. Denny?
MR. DENNY: No, no indeed.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
4] 'Mr. Jeffery, before they come in, perhaps I can
ask. yout How 1ong have you been a bus driver for the School

. ., - .o
1 ., ', ., . v

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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ot

K ‘: A * T have been driving a bus five years. But I

“have been employed 12 years for the school.

Q- ' vIn what éapacity, prior to your bus driving?

A I workgd;in trﬁnsportation as a garage attendant.
. Q All';iéht.:<3nﬁ'what kind of work have you done
before that; sir?. ‘ o

A T woéked for éhe ﬁ. S. Post Office, ahout eight
years.

Q ALl right. Have you ever done any kind of
law enforcement work of any kind?

A No.

THE COURT: You needn't come into the box. You can

" all stand there.

Let me see 1f I count 12 of you. One, two, three, f
four, five, =~ seven, eight, nine -~ twelve. Yes, everybody's _
here.

I can excuse you now until tomorrow morning at
9:30. Hopefully, tomorrow morning at 9;30, we can begin
the taking of evidence before you.

Remembex that the admonition still pertains,

that you are not to converse amongst yourselves nor with

| anyone else in connection with this case, nor gre you to form

or express any opinion on it until it is £inally submitted
to you.

And algo, that you -- I'Ll admonish you apain

that you are not exposed to any publicity concerning this case
or any other cage involving Charles Manson oo the Manson

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Family. '
i A11 righta . '11 see you tomorrow morning at
9:30“ Yog are. ‘excused, "We ‘ave still in the course of
trying to select altermate jurors,

:{ﬁﬁebeﬁﬁoﬁ, the members of the jury exited

the cou'rtroom, and the following proceedings

were had y

THE COURT: Excuse me just a moment, gentlemen.

(Pause in the proceedings.)

THE COURT: Go ahead.

BY MR. DENNY:

4] Sir, have you done dny reading in the field of
the death penalty?

A No, sgir,

Q Have you ever attended any kind of meetings or
anything where that was a topic of discussion? Church
meetings or any kind of meetings?

A No.

Q And have you ever discusged it -« within recent
years, that is == with frlends?

A No, I haven't discussed it. No, sir.

k-Q Well, it would be fair to say, then, at thig |
point: that you have no set views one way or the other concern- |
ing the death penalty; is that right?

A That's correct.

Q All right.

Hovwever, do you feel that 1f there were a finding

of first degree -- a2 first degree murder verdict in this case~-~

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES.
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2-4 1 | which is what the People are asking for, obviously -~ that
. 9 you would then automatically, without regard to any other
3 evidence, vote to impoge the death penalty?
s A Ho, sir.
5 Q In other words, you would wait to make up your

6 mind as to whether that was applicable or not, until you'd

7 | heard all the eyidence; and, based on the evidence you heard

8 in the case, and whatever -argument there might have been,

o | in the penalty phase 'of;i;hé trigl, to determine whether either
0 | this was the kind of chse, or this was the kind of defendant
1 | where 1ife or dedath would be proper is ‘that correct?

12 A That's right
13 Q All right. Now, I tmde}:s;ﬁa;ﬁd, that you said that
. 4 | you got most of your information from the nevws via the radio,
. 15 | golngto and from work; is that correct? © |
i 16 A That's correct.
1w Q How about televigion? Do you =~-
By A Not very much news on that, becéuse ~= gee, L

19 | leave home early in the morning, and usually it's dark when
20 I get back, actually.

21 So the 6:00 o'clock news as a rule is off, Because

n | I have been working in the Valley, and I drive through the

2 valley, and == well, driving to -~ the school bus usualiy .

2% | I don't get Off of work until 5:00 or sometimes 6:00 o'clock,
" And by the time I get through the traffic on my

. 2a £fls. P | way back, all the news on TV is off when I get home. So -=
) 27
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Q I see.- Now, you say that you did not follow the
Tate and La Blanca killings and the news of that and the
trials; involved in that.
Did you, however, In listenming to your radio,

get news flashes, as.the news came out concerning the killings |
and the trisl?

A Well, yes. I‘v:e heard ~- that's why I say I've
heard, you know, different things on the radio.

Q What station do you regularly listen to, going
to and from work?

A KG =~ K ==

MR. KAY: KGFJ?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR JEFFERY: No. 1090, whatever it is.

Q | BY MR. DERNY: KHJ?

A KHJ .
Q There we go.
All right.

And this has news linterspersed with the music}
not just on 2 regular hour ,‘or!ha'!.*f hour, but throughout the
broadcast hour; ‘is jtl‘pa’q: right?

A That's riéﬁt, 7. C R

8 All right. Now, sir, do you know thé’ outcome
of the Tate and La Blanca case’,_-‘cfﬁ t}:’1‘e’ triq;?

A I really don't. Like I say; I == I have recalled |
several incidents where they say, Like -~ the.fact of the |
matter, I don't even know what happened to -- to -~

Q Manaon?

A -~ Manson. I don't even know whak happened to

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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him, tp tell the truth gbout it, you know. :
' But 1ike I eay, I -~ I hear it, and =~ 1like I 88Y,
it wasn 't «~ I veally wasn't concetned about it. You just '
hear it and -~ but I don't even lmow what happened to him, -
to tell the truth about it. |

Q@  When's the last time you heard anything about
Mr. Manson?

A Well, I think the last I even heard about anything
was sometime in December. I memember they had sémething in |
the paper about somebody had a trial. Now, I don't know who

it was.

And I think that they found -- the jury found
him guilty, But I don't =~ T ‘c%.on."'t remember which one it was,

L But -~ 1 just remember that.

- It was. lastfﬁédember, gometime «-- gsoméetime in
Decbe‘r, 1ast‘. mcmth
- Q All right. You say ‘you rememﬁer see;b:ig this in
the .paper'?
A - Yeah, I remember seg:‘.ng i%: in the news, you lmow.
The headlines and the news. L o
But I didn't r‘éad it, 'n’iysre'if.' P just seen the
headlines.
| | Q Well, do you recall whether it was Mr. Manson ot
anyone else comnected with the Minson Family who was found

- guilty?

A Well, I don't know who it was, but -~
Q Do you know what he was found guilty of?
A ' No. I think ~~ I -~ really, I don't even know

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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. 1 | how the sentence come, out. . ., S K
) 2 Q@  You don't kaow how whats
3 A Whatever the sentence was. I.say: I don't even

4 | know how it come out right riow. I == 1ike I say, I just

§ | rvemember they had a headline on the, top page,! and that's

6 about it. '

7 Q Um~hmm. Well, you say that that's the last you
8 | heard of Manson. I8 it your recollection that this was

9 about Mr. Manson, arabout someone comected with Mr. Manson?

10 A Uh -- well, it was my recollection that I thimk

u it was about someone conmnected with him.

12 Q Uni=hmm.

18 A That's as far as I could vec ~~ you know, I think.
K 14 Q Had you heard, seen or read of anyhody else being
.‘ 15 tried for these same chargea? That is, the muxder of Gary

% 1 Hinman and the alleged muxder of Shorty Shea? Have you

Y | heard, seen or read anything aboutanyone else, other than

¥ | Mr. Davig here, being charged with those purported crimes?
¥ | 0f being tried for them?

2 A Well, no. I =~ I only remember, when it ==

2 sometime ago, I rvemember something about some ladies that

2 wag «~ gomething about some ladiesg that -~ you know, was

= out on the news. But I don't know nothing about it.

24

Q Uni=hmm ,
® A I knew it was some ladies involved, some kind of~w-.
2b fls. % you know, that was:-on the radio.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



2b-1 - Q Yes. . .

. 2 | A But I don't remember their names, and I can 'u't
3 remember ~-- you know.

4 Q vid you heay anything or sgee or xead anything,
5 | about the time that the Tate and la Bi‘ancal cases broke, and
¢ | Mr. Manson was arrested, and there was some publicity concern~ |
7 ing Mr. Manson and the Manson Family <~ did you hear anything

s | about that time about any views of his about blacks and whites?
9 | A Hopm - 10, ’

10 Q Did you ever hear it discussed among any of youzx

n |. friends, Manson's philosophy about the blacks and the whites?

12 A Hmm, no, I didn't. I haven't, no.
B Q Do you have any recollection at all, or any ldea
. 14 | at all about anything that may have been said concerning
@ 15 | ‘blacks and whites? |
i 16 A N°o
v | Q A1l right. Well, it's your present state of

B | wmind, then, that as far as anyone commnected with the Manson
0 Family, that they are no more likely to be guilty of any
20 charge than anyone comnected with any other group; is that

21 right?

2 | A Well, that's correct, yeah. I mean --

23 Q A1l right. They're ¢lothed with the prestmption
2% | of inmocence, the same as anyone elge; is that right?

% A That's the way I feel, yes.

S Q All right.

. 2T Now, sir, 1 asked a number of the jurors when

o

they first took the box here, as alternates, a number of

A
EBCEE

i CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10 .

1 |

13
3
15
16
17
18

19

20 -

a1

22

25 |

24

25

26

27

2529

| questions =~ well, first of all, did you do any military

gservice?
A Yes, sir. 'Two years.
And in what branch?
Infantry. 13th Division.
And when was i:;'l.a?t, sir?.
It Wasgin éaﬂf‘?\ '55, when I went in. Februatry of

> O > D

'55. o

Q “Aﬁd you didn "'3: ,g'e; ’bvgf‘to'l;{org?., El;en, did you?
or did you? - o

A . I got over the};e; but‘. the work was over. We Weré
just cleaning up a little bit, of cour"se.

Q I see. You Were not in any action at that point?

A Not actionm, 'no, | .

Q Well, let me go back again.  As I've mentioned to
several of the jurors, thig questioning ébgut the death
penalty is obviously hypothetical at this point. But I do
want to #sk you -~ again, I take it, you've never been in
a position where your voice, your vote, your gay might
determine the life or death of someone, have yc;_u?

A No. : .

@  And I take it you feel if would teke some, perhaps
courage of your conviction to bring in a death penaltyy is '
that right? )

A Well, I don't know. When you say courage of my

]

convictions, I mean, I ~~ I could say that I feel like If
the evidence weighed it strongly énough, you knaw, I could
do it,

;
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Q All right.

A But I wouldn't encourage it.

Q By the game token; if the evidence were not such
that you felt either the case was proper or that this
defendant ~- assuming he wewe found guilty, which is an
assumption we dare going on just to ask the question -- were
not the type of defendant that it should be visited on, you
would feel it perfectly within your duty as & juror to vote
for 1ife; is that right?

A Right.

Q ALl right, gir.

Now, 48 far ag these other questions that I

asked concerning a number of points of law, did you -~ do

- you recall those questions that I asked the other jurors,

the first three who. were it; the box? Particulaxly Mrs. Ford,
I asked her a number: of questions. ‘

A Yes. . ST , i '

Q All- right. And would your answers be substan-
tially the same as the answers given by those flrst three
juroxrs?

A Yes, T would Bay so. o

Q ALl right. Particularly, now, I an referring to
this congtitutional provision, that says that a defendant
does not «~ is not required to put on evidencej is not
requlred to take the gtand; and that it would be constitu~
tionally impermissible to draw any adverse inference from
his choice not to take the stand, or his lawyer's choice.

Do you understand that?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Yes, sir,

And do you feel that that's perfectly proper?

> e >

Yes.

Q And 1f; in this casge, I make the determination at
the time the Peaple rest that I just dcn't‘think,they have
got the berries, and I don't choose to put the defendant on
the stand, I take it you would not £ill in any gaps in the
People's case -- assuming that you see the same gaps that I
may see ~=- you would not f£ill in any gaps in the case by sort
of surmising what evidence might have been produced, if the
defendant bad taken the stand, or something of that kinmd;
is that right?

A That's right,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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20“5 1 Q All right. You understand that that would be
. , | impermissible; the People's case has got to rise or fall on
¥ 2 what they present to you.
4 ' And if they don't have it, you should vote not
s | guilty. And you will do that; is that right?
6 A That's right.
7' MR: DENNY: All right. Pass for cause.
8 .
9 ‘ VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
w | BY MR, KAY;
1 | Q Mr. Jeffery, I take it from your answers to
12 Mr. Denny's guestion that you have resolved in your own mind
13 that if you felt that the evidence in thies case warranted it,
. 14 | that you could vote for the death penalty against Mr. Davis;
.‘ 15 is that correct?
o 16 | A That's correct.
17 Q Iz there any doubt about that at all in your mind?
18 A No, it's no doubt.
19 Q Well, can you think of any reason why you could

22 | net or sghould not sit on this jury?

91 | , A, Ko.

-3

o9 A ¢! And is it your firm position that the People of
fzs ‘_the State of Callfornla, whom Mr. Manzella and I represent,

% . are entitled té an equal, fair trial with the defense in this

~ =

%5 | case? ‘
AT S .
26 i h:} » Yes.r'
3 27 Q Now, did .you understand what I told the other

o
; 28

Jurors yesterday, about the legal burden of proof that the

aw

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



2c-2

"

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

- 24
]

* 25

26

27

28

2533

prosecution has in this case? In dother woxds, proviny the
defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt?

A Yes.

Q And do you understand that that, and that alone,
is our legal buxden, in the guilt phase of thlg trial?

A Yes.

Q Now, understanding that, would you hold us to any
highexr burden of proof? In other words, proving the defendant
guilty beyond a shadow of a doubt or to an absolute certainty?
Burdens which we don't have?

You wouldh't do that, would you?

A No..

Q Okay. And you understand that once we get to the
penalty phase af‘the trial -~ agsuming that we do get there —-
that there is no burden on either side; in other words,

Mr, Denny and Mr. Davis don't have to put on any evidence; and
Mr. Manzella &nd I, as representatives of the People of the

State of California, don't have to put on any evidence.

We can both get up and argue, or we can both put on

evidence, or one side can put on evidence and the other side
doesn’tﬁhave to.

Do you understand that?

i

<

A Yes.
Q I take it that -~ I'm not sure that you answered

this guestion, but have you ever testified in a court of law

Es

'béfoie, ih either a eivil or a criminal case?

A" Np, -

' él " And ao'you know any criminal defense attorneys or

N ]
i Y 12 *

b
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private investigators?

A No.

Q And other than the one criminal case, the receiving
stolen property case; have you served on any other juries?

A No.

Q And I take it his has been your only tour of duty

on juries?

A That's right.

Q Have you ever studied law at all?

A No,

Q Now, do you think you understand the distinction

I explained to the other jirors yesterday, between circumstantial
and direct evidence?

'A I do.

Q Okay. And you understand, by the Court's
instruction, that under the law of the State of Califoriia,
that circumstantial and direct evidence are entitled to
equal weight? In other words, one type of evidence isg hot
favored over the other?

Do you have any gquarrel with that law?

& No. )

Q And I take it you would follow the judge's
instructions on that?

A Yes.

e Q And in Count No. 3 in this case, the murder of
DohélﬂsJerome Shea; you've heard me say and Mr. Denny say that
:M?J‘-- that no body would be produced of Mr. Shea's at this

trial; no photographs of the body.

A
T

¥

N .t )
IR 1° .
T = -

; . A UL
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oo - fboégAthﬁélmake you want to close your mind to this
gase? Ox arxe you willing to keep your aind open and let the
evidence convince you that Mr. Davis is guilty of the murdex of
Donald Jerome Shea, beyond a reasonable doubt, if the evidence
c¢an do that?

A Yes.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



2536

3

10
i1
12
I3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20’
21
22

23

24
25
26
27

28

T
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*?Gﬁ‘aidihg'ép@”&béﬁting it.the Etate of calirornia, a person

Q And do you have any gquarrel with the law in the
State of California that allows the prosecution to prove the
death 0f the victim of the murder by circumstantial evidence

where they can®t find the body? Do you have any guarrel with

that law?
o & Na.
*'{ Q Did you understand what I said to the jurors

L)

who, with criminal intent, aids another in the comaission of a
criue’ is just is guilty as the person who actually commits

the crime?
S . i 3

A Yes. - :

1

Q And did you understand that?

A Yes.

Q And do you have any quarrel with that law?

A Ro..

Q  So you understand under the law of aiding and

abetting a person can be jyuilty of first degree murder, although
he personally does not strike the fatal blow that killed the

vietinm of the murder; do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q And do you have any guarrel with that law?

A No.

Q And if you are selected as an alternate juror in

thig case, and you take the place of one of the regular
jurors, which is the distinet possgibility in this case, since

it will take probably a month to a month and & half to try,
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will you promise me that when you go into the jury room that
you will be reasonable?
A Yes.
Q And you®ll express your views to the‘other jurors
and let them explain their views to you, and you'll just
be as reasonable as you possibly can; will you promise me that?
A Yes.
Q Can you think of any reason at all why you
couldn't give the People of the State of California a fair triall
in;éﬁ?é case?
L A No.
MR. KAYE Thang you very much, Mr, Jeffery.
. ;'.,f . EéSszéor cause, your Homor.
'THE,C?URT: Both sides pass for cause?

"MR;’DENN¥;¥}§es, your Honor.

R I A

defendant .

. - ,THE COURT: xIt,is the peremptory challenge of the

MR. DENNY: Yes, we would like to thank and excuse
alternate juror No. 3, Mr. Edmondson.

THE COURT: Pick a new name for Mr. Edmondson.

THE CLERK: Henry C. 3allen, first name H-e-n~r-y,
last name &-1l-l-e-n. ’

THE COURT: Mr. Jeffery, would yoﬁ wait outside in the
corridor, then, with the other jurors?

JUROR JEFFERY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: We'*ll be working another hour on this,
gentlemen, before we recess.

You previously had an opportunity to ask a numbex
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of questions in front of the entire panel. I would suggest we
try not to repeat so that you can be as precise as possible

and move this along.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
HENRY.C. -ALLEN
BY THE COURT:
Mr. Allen?
A Yes, sir.
Pick up that aicrophone, please.
Mr. Allen, would it be any hardship for you to

serve in this case?
. -

A No, it wouldn‘ﬁ sir.
Q What type oF work do you do?
J A - ngta%bclerkﬁ
;'Q.‘ .ﬁﬁerg.éfé'yéé stationed?
~A ?ermingl Annex.
g A Do?youlhave views apout the death penalty that are

suych that you nquld’h@t be fair and impartial in determining
guilt or innocence?

A No, I gon'tt.

Q Or are your views about thc death penalty such that
you would automatically refuse to iwposce it regjardless of the
evidence in the case?

A No, I wouldn't.

Q Or would you automatically impose it, that is vote
for it, regardless of the evidence in the case, upén a

conviction of murder in the first degree?
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|- for ‘example? . - ..

a No, I wouldn't,
Q Have you ever heard of the defendant Bruce Davis
before? '
A No, I haven®t.
Q Had you ever heard of the name Shea or Hinman
- before? |
A I have.
Q All right, tell us what you may have heard about

either of those names?
A ' Well, I heard -- T mean, I heard over the radio --
I mean, over the T. V, and radio ~-
Q Whén I say "heard," anything that you may have
heard, seén or xead about Mr. Shea or Mr. Hinman.
_ f A : Only through T, V. and radio, but not much. I
'didn”t‘éay much attention to the cage,
- @ " Do you ngéall what you may have heard about Shea,
A (Shakes head.)
1‘&r1‘ietfé éee, just he was missing, that's all,
Q ;t Ali right. You heard tha£ he was missing and some~
oné was lﬁékiﬁg %éiihim?
| A That's all I heard, that he was missing.
Q That he wds migsing at this time.
Do you have any idea one way or the other whether
or not he's dead? |
A No, I don't.
What about Hinman? What have you heard about that?

A Not much.
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B0 b 0 O p DO

Well ==

Not anything at all.

There's nothing that you can remember?
No, I don't.

You have heard the name Charles Manson?
Yes, I have.

And Manson Family?

Uh; that case, that's about ali I know.

-

L3
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k1

L > O

A

_much attention to that.

Q
A
Q

for the murders of Shea, the alleged murderg of Shea and

Hinman?
A

Honor.

Q

Mr. Davis, being prosecuted for these alleged murders?

> O P o

Q

ever heard; seen ox read that name?

A

heard the name, but it doesn't risg a bell about anything.

Q

time of that Tate~La Biamca trial concerning Mr. Manson's
view or the Manson Family views concerning blacks and whiteg?

A

i : H i N Vg R ' 3 b
[ N FM

When you say this case, are 'y u veferring --
The Manson case. L :.
-« to the Tate-La Bianca trial?

Lo . oo k
Yes, that's the ‘only thing. T didn’t pay that

Involving the murder of Sharon Tate?
Yes.

Havé you heavrd about anyone being prosectuted

'Né , I didn't follow the case very much, your

Well, listen to the question. ,
Have you hedrd of anyone other than the defendant,

No, I haven't.

Have you heard the name Grogan, Steven Grogan?
No, I haven't.

Bobby Beausoleil?

I heard the name, but not what about.

I mean, before I read the indictment? Had you

No, I =~ not == just vaguely. I just -~ I've

Had you heard, seen or read anything during the

No.
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3a-2 1 Q No? ‘

._ 2 | A I didn't pay any attention to the trial. I'lI be -
3 fruthful with you about it.

4 Q At this time are you prepared to gay that you

5 can set aside anything that you may have heard, seen or read

¢ 1 that you can remember, or anything that you may remember

7 during the course of this t:::.al that you have hea::d seen

8 or read, can you set that matter aside -- not forget i1t, but

9 set 1t aside for the purpose of makmg any ;;udgment that you

10 | might be called upon to magke :I.n this case, independent of

I3
1 such matters?

12 | A I think I could,
13 Q Are you uncertain when you say, "I think I

- 14 could" or are you certain --
. B A Well, I'm certain that I can render a fair

16 decision.

17 | Q Are you certain that you can set thege matters

18 aslde?

19 A Yes, I could, sir.
20 ] All right. And would you do that?
21 A I would.
2 Q And would you be failr and Impartial?
28 A I would.
24 Q Have you had jury experience before?
2 A No, I haven't.
2% Q And you've be‘eh a postal employee for how long?
' 21 A About 25 years.
. . 28 Q Is there & Mrs. Allen?
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Yes, sir.
What type of work does she do?

She'’s a waitress.

L > O >

In what area?
A Wilshire. Uk, uh, Wilshire. She works at the

Traveler's Building. .

Q Are you xelated .tq* ot a friend of any law
enforcement officer? ..’ -

A No, I amriot.
Q Andyou and Mrg. Allen reside in;iaha‘t.area of the
County? | [

A West Los Angeles: - '

Q Can you think cf‘ any‘ réaséﬁ whatever as to why
you couldn't be fair and ‘impartisl s-i’t;‘:ﬁ a8 ‘a juror?

A No, I can’t,

Q Do you recall those questions that I put fo the

. firpt three prospective alternate jurors, those general

questions?
A Yes, I think.

Q Would your answers be any different that you can
remember? .

A No, they wouldn't be any different.
Q Than thedr answernsg?
A " No.
THE COURT: All right.
M. Denmy.
MR. DENNY: All right, thank you.
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION .
BY MR, DENNY: |
Q There were a couple of questions that seemed to
be important here from both standpoints that the Court did
not ask as far as the general questions go. Just let me
tick them off quicklyw
Have you ever been a witness in any kind of
case?
A No, I haven't,
ia) Or yourself or any friend or relative ever been
arrested for any crime other than a traffic misdemeanor?
A Yeg, I have been arrested for -- we were ==
Q Can you hold that microphome up? Point it
toward your mouth.
A Yes.
| I say; I have been. We were at a club and they

arrested us.
Q This 1s a gambling thing?

A Yeah, gambling‘t_hing.
Q@  What happened to that?
A Well, diﬁtﬁiése}i.
Q All. right
s this on just one dccasion?
A N6, it was more than one. It was about - it

was two fimess . L

Q And each time dismissed‘?
A No, one time we just found out how much it

cogt and we just forgot about it. One time we went to
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>

e 1 | court -~ went to court about six'tiﬁeé ax;& «~w I mean, hut we
‘ 2 kept going back to court, back to equrt about six times for

3 | the same thing. And they still wouldn't set it aside, so we
s | just forgot about it.

5 Q Well, when you say forgot about it, you entered a
6 | plea of guilty?

7 | A I never did plead guilty to it. It cost us $§22.
8 Q I see, Well, I take it that you may have felt
9 | that this might have constituted some hdrassment?
3b flg, 10 A No, T didn’t, I feel that's my right.

1
2 |
B |
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3b‘”3‘ 1 ;“,".%‘ Q ’_ , Nq"; -I:lee%nl 'b_e:ing required to go back to trial,
.‘ 2 | to go to court ail this time? '
3 1}3‘;“‘ Well -~ . ‘
4 o Q Was this something that you wanted to do ox some-
5 | thihg ’that; w'as forced on you by the prosecution?
6 A No, it wasn't forced on me. Something I wanted to
7 | do.
8 Q Oh, all right.
9 So, did you feel that you were wrongfully ox
10 | poorly treated by the proseguting agencies in these two
11 ! connections?
12 A No, no.
13 | Uh, at the time, I think times change. Times
. 14 | change.
.'! 15 Q This was sometime back?
16 A Times change. Things work themselves out, It was

¥ | during -~ before chief =-

18 Q Chief Davis?

19 A Yeah, that®s right.

% Q In the ehlightened reign of Chief Parkexr?
2 A That's right.

2 Q All yight. 2and how long ago were these two

2 ineidents?

2 : A About six, seven years ago.
% Q All right. '
2 Now, do you recdall was the arrest made by L.A.P.D.

. * 2 or the Sheriff's officers or was it -=

= A It was the L. A. police.

in
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' fdt Now, do you have any feelings as a result of

‘those particular incidents?

a (Shakes head.)
.L’f_'b . Anhi;éth} Qr antagonism toward the police?
, & - To,
’;-Q't< 50:yéufhave any feelings that the police officer

.should not be given, perhaps, the same credence in his

teétﬁmony a8 a layman because he is a police officer?

A No, I don't feel that way.

Q ¥You judge the guality of his testimony by the
same standards?

A That's right.

Q The guality of the Eestimony of any other
witness according to the criteria the Court tells you may be
applicable?

A That®s the reason L go to court, because I feel
that the court will work it outs

Q All right. Now, have you or any of your close
friends or relatives ever been the victim of any crime?

A No.

Q Now, sir, can -~ I have to dsk you a few gquestions
about the death penalty and the hypothetical situation, and
we'll get to that.

S0, have you deone any reading in the field of the
death penalty?

A Not a lot. I've read some of it.

Q Is this the type of article where somebody has

been execnted by the State, has been put to death by the State
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' ‘penalty? Does he really get it?

or is it the type of articles that appear concerniny the pros
or cons of the abolition or retention of the death penalty?
A One thing I would like ta know is, uh, the death

i

penalty, uh, what would be done if a perzon gets the death

. Q N WeJ;l—-«-

B . a2 - 0r doas, he Wdlt a long tine? )

Q - Wbll I'm not sure that I could tell you at this
time, unless' the COurt wants to tell you that.

; - Therxe,is an automatic appeal from the death
penaléy. I thiﬁk I could say that. And normally the
automatic appeal to our Supreme Court, which is provided fox,
does take some time. ‘And whether there are appeals after that,
I would have to leave up to what yon have read about it.

The quespion being asked by you, I acgume, this
haes sowe zffect or bearing, perhaps, on your considerations
or deliberations as to whether you would or would not vote to
execute a person; is that correct?

A No, I would like to know. I aecan, like when you
git on a jurxy and, according to the way things are, you'd like
to know when you give a person the death -- I mean, when you
vote for the death penalty, as of now, I haven’t heard of them

executing or putting anybody to death in quite some time.

Q Since 1967, that's correct.
A So what -~ what do they do?
Q Well, I'm afraid I can't answer all of those

guestions at this time. And I'm not sure that we would get

into that unless we get to that issue.
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Assuning that we get to that issue in this case,
there may be some evidence presented as to -- as to that which

would help to enlighten you, but at this point you are probably

~as much in the dark as most of the citizens and a lot of

lawyers and a lot of judges, too.
THE COURT: Try to concentrate, Mr. Allen, in answering
the question at this point that are put to you -- or the

Quéséions that are put to you regarding the subject.

Q BY MR. DENNY: &all right, well, sir, going now to

the matge%-of%thé’déash‘penalty.and your own feelings about it.

4

" Do you have ény feelings, sir, that a person who
has Egep ;prgﬁ‘tb-your gatisfaction to be guilty of first
degree ﬁuréer. si&hld, without any fuxther consideration of any
ofﬁér évidénée,iautbﬁatically then get the death penalty?

A I feel that if he -— if he has committed -- I meah,
first degree muxdex, I think he should be -- should get the

death penalty.
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—
bel L - Q And this would be your aﬁtom&t:tcf éresi)i;nse, to vote
. o | for that, assuming that you had found him guilty of first

s { degree murder, and were convinced of his gullt of that beyond
4 | 8 reagonable doubt, and to a moral certajz\'n,t.y?.;is that correct?

5 | A Not necessaxily a:;ton\:étically.
6 | THE COURT: You would look at the evidence that had
7 | been submitted, ==
s | PROSPECTIVE JUROR ALLEN: That's correct.
9 | THE COURT: ~=- either iIn the first or the second phase
w | of the trial, before you made any determination?
n PROSPECTIVE JUROR ALIEN: That's right.
2 | Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, let me, if I can, go back.
B | A Tt couldn't be sutomatic. Nothing, you know, is
K 1 | automatic.
. 15 Q Well, that's a catch word here, and this is why

16 | T want to get to your understanding of that.

17 It is your feeling, however, that if someone ﬁas

¥ | been found guilty of firgt degree murder, that person should

¥ | be given the death penalty; 1s that correct?

2 A (Pause.) Yes, I think he should -< T mean, if

2 | he maliciously kills gomeone, I think he should get the death
2 | penalty.

2 | Q And you would so vote, 1ls that right, ==
2 A I would so vote.
| Q -~ Lf you had the opportunity to do so?
% A I would.
' = Q And if you were convinced that he was guilty,

.' 28

1 not just of cne murder but of two ~-
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A I would.

Q -~ firgt degree murders, -~

A I would.

Q == you would then vote for the imposition of the
death pendlty? |

A I would.

Q And ig 1t your feeling, no matter what the
evidence wds that brought you to that verdict? In other

| words, somebody could be found guilty as -- ag has been
| pointed out here ~- of first degree murder by a number of
| different routes. -

He might be faund guilty as an accomplice; he
might be as a co-éoﬁspirator; he may not actually hdve
struck the blow himself, but nevertheless, have been present

and aided and abetted in s willful, deliberate,” premeditated
| muxder; and therefore, be an dccomplice: : .

He is nevertheless guilty of 'f:!.'r_st degree muxder.

| You've heard those instrictions that the Court read?

A That's correct.
Q ALl right. Now, do you feel ~- it is your

feeling, 1f I’'m not mistaken, that no matter how he got
‘ found guilty of first degree murder, no matter what the
. evidence was that brought him to the point where he was
- guilty of first degree murder, your feeling would be at
| that point that he then should be given the death penalty,--

A That's right.
Q -« having been found guilty?
A That's right.
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Q And you would so vote?
A That's right.

Q And when we say "automatically vote," we don't

| mean that -- you know, he -« you just -- anything, as you =zay,
 1s not that automatic.

A No.
Q . But having arrived at the verdict of first degree
murder, you would then, without regard ta any of the other

| evidence that had brought you to that point, vote for first

degree murder -~ vote for the death penalty; is that correct?
A Yes. Yes.
MR. DENNY: A1l wight. I'1l challenge the juror under

1073, Sub 2.

MR. KAY: May I hdve 4 momént, your Honor?

‘ (Pause in the proceedings while a discussion

off the record ensued at the counsel table between
Mr. Kay and Mr. Manzella.)
MR. KAY: No, nothing.
THE COURT:; The Court grants the challenge.

MR. DENNY: Thank ycu've:rf much, gir.

TEE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Allen,

Report i;o Room ==~ or, to thé 151:h floor, Will you,

.1

. -
H

of the New Hall of Records, please?
MR, KAY; Thank you, Mr. Allen.. y
THE CIERK: Mr. Allen? s
Mrs. Maria L. Burt; M-a=y-i-a; last name, Beu=r~t.
MR. DENNY: Judge -~ and this is off the record.
THE COURT: ALl right.
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~ BY THE COURT:

| Q Your name, tua ‘am?
A Maria Burt.
Q How do you spell thai?
A

- (Whereupon, proceedings were had in open court,
but outside the presence of any member of the prospec=

tive jury panel, which were not reported.)

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

B=y=p=t,

- =
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43:1 1 Q Mrs. Burt, you have been present during all the
.‘ 2 proceedings yesterday and today?
'~' 3 A Yeg, 1 wa.s,. sir,
4 -Q Would your answers be any different than the
5 majority of jurors whom you heard asked those geheral
6 guestions that I put to them gave?
7 A No, I don't believe so.
8 Q Have you ever been the victim of a crime, or -- of
9 a violent crime, for example, or had a relative or close friend
10 that yas the victim of a violent crime?
1 i 4 A No.
._ Z | Q Or ever been the defendant in a criminal case, oOr
Lo 15 a witness in a criminal case?
'; 14 -',-'. A ‘m‘:,'éirf A
. 15 . Q . 1Have you ever —-= would it be any hardship to you
| 16. to 'serve in ‘this case?
7 LAy I'm afraid it would be.
13 ' Q Tell us about that,
19 a Pardon me?
20 Q Tell us about that.
a A Well, X did check with my supervisor shortly after
22 your instructions yesterday.
23 Q with whom did you check? What company is that?
e A Well, I work for TWA. And there seem to be about
% three of us out now, serving on juries.
26 Q Serving on Jjuries?
. ., 2 A Ute-hmmm «
| . 2 Q And what did your supervisor say about whether or
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43‘? 1 not you'd be pald after your ordinary gervice of jury duty?
... 2 | A Well, we didn't discuss that. I just told him that
| 3 there might be the prc;bability of my sexving over the 30 days,
4 | and he said that it wonld be a hardship, since it was
5 difficult allowing me to come now.
& And I didn't go into the salary, of course, but -«
7 [+ Why not?
8 A well, I didn’t know I was supposed to ask that,
? Q Well --
10 A It's just a matter OFf coverage.
u e Did you gather from what he said that you might --
12 you:..it ‘joh might be in jeopardy if you were to serve that time?
B oa Well, I'm afraid it would be, yes, uh-huh.
. T 414" 1 g Would that be likely to concern you, and divert
. B A‘,_'ybi;:r‘a;ttéht_fi_d‘ii? \fi f"
6 A I'm afraid ‘i.tiwoul_d, sir.
17 " MDEW‘”i will stipulate to her excuse, your Honor.
By M. KAY So stipulated, your Honor.
19 ;o "THE cOURT‘ We i:an all understand that, and the Court
20 does exc¢use you.
2 Report to the 15th floor of the New Hall of
2 Records right away, would you please?
23 PROSPECTIVE JUROR BURT: The 15th floor? All right.
2 MR. KAY: Thank you, Mrs. Burt.
» THE CLERK: Edward L. Ewell; E-w=e=l-l,
2
e o VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
- » EDWARD L. EWELL
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4a=3 1 | BY THE COURT:
. - 2 Q Mr. Ewell, were you present during all the
pfoceedings yesterday and today, except during the time that
you have been excluded, in the last hour?
5 a Yes, sir.
& Q And would your answexrs be any different than the
| majority of jurors whose answers you heard given?

A No', I don*t think so0.

Q For example, have you ever been the victim of a

10 | violent crime?

1t A Well, I had a brothex who was.
12 Q Tell us about that.
1 A Well, he was killed last year. He was shot,

14

. e Angd was anyone accused of his murder?
.& B f A They haven't found the person.
& oot 9 In other words, somebody killed your brother,
‘ 1?}: and they have not yet prosecuted him, -~
L ‘Q --—‘Ithaé‘ﬁé:rsi.:r.x?
» ' : “A : No, theéy haven‘t found the person, to my knowledge.
2 ' -.Q N Just J..-‘.ound the body?
* _ . *A ¥ Yeali;; Thgy just found his body.
. MR. DENNY: Could you hold that microphone up, right
“ toward your mouth, sir?
% PROSPECTIVE JUROR EWELL: Yes, sir,
. Q BY THE COURT: Now, does that raise any prejudice in
.‘ v 7 your mind; either way, for or against the defendant who is
28

accused of a murder?
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A No.
Q Or against the prosecution, who have not succeeded

in bringing somebody to justice?

- No.

Q Pardon?

A No, it doesn®t.

Q Have you yourself ever been arrésted for anything

- othex ﬁhﬁn a minor traffic violation?

;;f A. No, I havenft.
# Q Have you had any legal experience?
;oL A No. -
- fé ) jaie ybh a friend or a relative of any law

enforcgmenﬁ,oﬁficgg?
‘A.", No. |
LR, Did E ask you, would it be any hardship to you to
serve in this case?
No.
What type of work do you do?
I am an engineering alde for the Road Depaxtment;
How long have youAbeen so employed?
Oh, about two years, I guess.
And is there a Mrs. Ewell?
Yes.,
What type of work does she do?
She's a secretary for the bank.
and how long has she been s0 employed?

About two years, I guess.

0 OY OO OPF oL WO O B O P

Secretary for whom, now?
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The Security Pacific Bank.
Have you served as a juror in any type of case?

No, I haven't,
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Q Now, do you have such views about the death

| penalty that you would gutomatically refuse to impose it?
 That is, vote against it; regardless of the evidence that's

 produced in the case?

A No, I don't.

Q Or would your views about the penalty be such

 that you could not be fair and impartial in determining
- gullt or immocentce? "

A Ho.

'a) Or would you, upon a conviction of murder of the

| £irst degree, impose the death penalty, regardleas of the

evidence? Automatically impose the death penalty?
Would you vote for the death penalty every time

| upon a conviction of murder of the first degree? Without

regard to the evidence?
No. .
Q And when the ‘C*’-;n;ir‘t instructs you concerning the
law in this matter, as f:hé?, Court will do, do you promise

| that you will folldw those instructions of the Court
regardless of what you -may feel should be the law, or what
- you feel to be the 1aw?h'

£ oy

A Yes. v
Q Now, conceming'M;.. Q;xvis, h:avq you ever heard
of him before? o o
A No, I haven't.

I

Q Had you ever heard of these two alleged victims
before? Shea and Hinman?
A T think I heard something about it on the news
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~ ance before or something.

Q What did you hear and when?

A Well, I can't remember what it was. It was just
the names, you know, flashing on the news, or something like
that.

And How long ago?

Sometime ago.

A month, two months? A year?
Oh; abouttwo months, I guess,

o = D > O

Do you recall having heard, seen or read about
anyone else other than Mr. Davis l:emg prosecuted for this
case?

A No. ..,

Q You have hegrd the pame '-‘of,Man"e;ap and the Manson

Family?

A Yes, I've heard of 1t.-
Q Did you follow that Tate—*La Bianca case in the

- course of its prosecution?. ¢

A No.

Q Did you read anything whatever about the case?
Read, hear or see anything about it?

A No.

Q Did you ever hear anything concerning Mrz. Manson
or the Manson Family and their views towards blacks and
whites?

A No.

Q Did you ever hear of the mame Steve Grogan?

A I think I hedrd that on the news once.
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When did you hear that?

Oh; about a month or something like that, before.
Do you know in what connection you heard 1i7

No.

= 0 > O

Q Now, 1f I were to instruct you that -~ Mr. Ewell,
that you were to set aside anything that you may have heard,

seen. or read, vias the news media, anything that you may have

| talked about amongst your £riends and relatives concerning Mr.
| Manson, the Manson E‘amily or this case == or Mr. Davig =~

| could you ~= not fo“;:‘geé the,mtteq:,' but. could 3(79:1 det aside

| such matters as we may Hé&e talked about héfé‘, fow.:*i'tl:he

‘purposé of rendering a judgment based golely' upon the evidence

1

And can you be failr and impartial in this casge?

A Yes. S P

Q You are certain 6f your ability to do that?
A Yes.

Q And will you do that?

A Yes.

Q

A

Yedg.
THE CCURT: Go ahead, Mr. Demny.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
. Q Mr. Ewell, did you say vhether or not ybu. were
friends of or knew anyone im law enforcement?
A No, I don't have any friends or know anyone in

law enforcement.
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Q All right. Have you ever been the victim of a
crime or any friend or relative been the victim of a crime,
other than this one involving your brother?

A No.

Q And ever been artested yourself, nf had any
friends or relatives been arrested for any offense other
than a traffic misdemesdnor?

A I think I bave some cousins that have been
in some kind of -trou'ble, but T don't know what it is or
anything. T just heard of 1f.
o~ All right. Were you living with your brother ~--
oF, ‘Ef:as he i:i,vigig in the sate household with you == at the
time he'wes killed? =

A No,. he‘,wasn‘t;f- '
Q Were you in any way connected with this, as far as

an investigation té determine how he was killed or anything
of that kind?

A No, I wasn't.

Q Did you make any statement to the police concern-
ing it?

A They asked me some questions about it.

Q Were you married at the time, sir?

A Yes. ‘

Q And you say he was shot?

A Yes. _

Q Were there any witnesses at all to this?

A I think there were.
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Q Well, G&id they have a particular suspect that they

were looking f£or?

A No, I think there were some witnesses when his body:
was thrown from his car.

Q In other words, as far as the killing itself was

 concerned, to your knowledge, there was ho witnesses of the

b

- killing, the actual killing?

A Right.
Q But apparently his body was thrown from the car

and some passers-by ~-

A Yes,
Q- -- gome ¢ivilians saw that?
:Y: a‘f Yes. His body was thrown from hig car and scmeone
é&# that.
Q,  How lonq ago was this, sir?
:;5 Afi ’ Ixﬁhiﬁk'ié.yaé.August -=- it was August or September.

Let me see, '6%9. No, it must have been *'70, '70.

i

Q . Just.about a year, year and a half ago?
A ves,' =

Q all right.

Now, had your brother to your knowledge been

in any difficulty with the law prior to this?

A No.

Q Now, this particular situation here, you say in
answer tO the judge’s question it doesn't prejudice you against

the prosecution, bepause they haven't ~- or the police, because

they haven't found the killers of your brother.
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L

I -- was he a close brother to you?
Yes,

Now, how close in years? Older, younger ox how

close?
A Older.
Q By how many years?
A About three yéarsw
Q Have you done anything youfself to attempt to

locate those responsible for his death?

A Ko.

Q All right. Now, you, if you are chosen to sit on
this jury, you are going. to be determining the guilt or inno-
cence &f someone who is charged with, supposedly killing or
being involved in killing two people.

Do you have any feelings as'you sit there that may-
be pecéuse of the fact of this incident with your brother

<

15\59 cloge, both in time and personally to you, as far as your

s §éélings, that you would prefer rnot to sit on a case, on a

muxder case? )
IS (IR
I i + '

!A ‘*i * NO'I‘ ' '?'-, i

Q. You Qpn t think that you would he influenced one

L] * - ‘i
way or anather, eLEher for @r against the defendant charged
with ‘murdexr, as, distinguished from youx feelings if maybe he

was just charged with robbery or car theft or sométhing like

that?

A No, it wouldn't make any difference.

Q All right. Have you done any time in the Service
at all?
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. Yes.

Q In what branch and when?

a aArmy. .

Q For what period of time?

A From October '65 to October %67.

Q And did you see active Servige anywhere? I mean,

when I say "active Service," I mean combact duty anywhere?

A Just very small. I was in Vietnam, but I was sent
out.

Q You were in the Army?

A Yes.

Q All right. Did you shoot @t anybody and try to kill
them?

A No. ,

Q Anybody shoot at you?

A Mo, I don*t think so (laughing).

Q All right. Well, we can laugh about it now, I

{ guess,
;Af Yeah, correct.
'Q{ All right. Now, sir, as has been indicated by

!"J '

'Mr. Manzella and Mr. Katz to the other jurors, they want to

:gonvict Mr. Davis on the charges here against him ang --

- L4
-+ a

MR: KAY: Mr. Kay.''
MR. DENNY: Who did I say?
ﬁﬁi KﬂY: JMr;JKatz.“
' MR. DENNY: 'Oh, I'm sorry. Slipped in a couple of wrong
letters there.

Q 2nd assuming they do get that wish; they've also
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indicated they wigh to go for the death penalty in this case.
Now, have you done any reading in that field at
ailz

A No, I haven'’t,

Q Have you ever attended any meetings where that was
the topic of discussion?

A No.

Q Do you feel at this time that if, in faet, the
defendant was found guilty of =11 the charges that are charged
against him, and he is charged now with two murders that are
supposed to have been committed, and conspiracy to commit one
of them, all of which are capital offensés, and two of them
would be first degree murder; do you feel that if he were
convicted of all of those, that then you would automatically
impose the death penalty on one convicted of all those charges
without ==

MR. KAY: Well, your Honor.

MR. DENNY: If I can finish my question.

THE COURT: The objection will be sustained.
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sa=l | °F " @™ fould you feel, sir, if the defendant were found

. o | guilty of all of those charges and you were convinced beyond

3 a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty that he was guilty
& of all three of those charges, you considered the evidence

5 in getting to that point, that in considering all of that

6 evidence you were convinced of his guilt of all three of

7 { those charges, two of them being, then, first degree murder,

B without any further consideration of the evidence, having

9 fou'nd him guilty, would you then vote to impose the death

10 penalty?

1 MR. RAY: Your Honor, I'm going to object again.
12 That's asking him to prejudge the ‘evidence.
13 THE COURT: 1I'll sustain it.
. 1 | The question is whether you would, upon a convic-
.‘ 15 tion of muxder of first degree, and conspiracy in the second

16 count to commit murder, automatically impose the death

17 penalty without regard to the evidence; whatever it may be
18 that you may: fxai_ré considered or may hear, if there 1s any
19 evi;ience submitted in the second phase, would you do that?
20 Would you gutpmgti@:ally do ﬁhzrz,t?" :

21 " That's autbmatically vote for the death penalty

2 |- in such case? ‘ e

23 ' JUROR EWELL: -Net automatically. ‘It would depend on the
# | case itself, what I would do.  °

% Q BY ﬁR. DEﬁNY: Weli, let me ==

% THE COURT: You understand ypu can, In that circumstance,
2 look back at the evidence you have e:u:amined, if you wish to,

@
- 28

in determining guilt or innocence, and you may also examine
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any other evidence that is submitted to you in the penalty
phage, if there is any?

JURCR EWELL: Oh, I see, yes.

] BY MR. DENNY: Now, let me ask you, let me go
back a little bit further on this subject,

There may not be -~ agsuming again, in this
hypothietical situation we are talking about, were we ever to
get to that, -~ obviously if a defendant is acquitted you
never get to & pemalty phase. If a defendant is found guilty

of something less than first degree murder, you never get to

a penalty phase,

Rut assuming that the defendant is found guilty

. of First degree murder, and let's assume the worst as far as

I am concerned in this hypbthetical situation that we are
dscussing, that he ig found guilty of all three counts and
you have considered all the evidence in getting to that point
8o you are convinced beyond a reasonable doubt and to a mordl
certalnty that he is guilty of two counts of first degree
murder, two murders, and conspiracy to commit one of those
two murders.

Now, there are some people who would say that
under thoseg pirr;umstances anybody guilty of one count of

g 4‘
First degree marder, much less two counts of first degree

murder, but if they 're guilty of {l;t_no counts of first degree'

murder, thex "_I'wo‘uld, simply by virtue of that, as to how

they got there, ht?’&:?_ )t':heyf i-EQE. to that point, I would vote to

impose the dea;fh‘;ieﬁéli':yi‘
A _Bo. PR
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Q That's what I want to find out.

A I don't feel that way.

Q All right. 80 as far 4s you are concerned, a
person might have been found guilty of six murders and still
ﬁou would not necessarily automatically vote for the death
penalty ~=

A Depend =~

Q Automatically.

A Depentding on what happened and ‘everything.

Q All right, sir.

ﬁo‘w, when you sald you heard about Grogan,
about a month ago, do you recall anything about what you
heard about Steve Grogan?

A No. Everything I heard was on the news. I
usually watch the news on the TV in the evenings.

) Weil, that's theway most of us get the {nforma-
tion here, but some people remember more about what goes on
over that news than others.

A No, I éouldn't remember what it was about or
anything like that.

Q All right, sir.

Now, if anything occurs, and if you are- seated
as a juror in this case, and anything occurs as far as evidence
from the witness stand that sort of rings a bell in your mind,
and you say, "Oh, now I remember what I saw or I read or what
I-saw on TV," similar to that, do you think you can make a
concerted and a successfull effort to put that recollection or

memory aside and consider,‘ as far as determining the guilt
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s 1 | or innocence of bﬁr.'vl)av’r-é‘.é:, only whatyou hear from the
. 2 witness stand? | '

¥ 3 A - Yes. :Iﬂﬁoﬁlﬁl"i‘: ‘e'Ven think about congidering
4 what I heard anywhere else.
5 Q Well, it might flash across your mind, but you'd
6 put it away?
7 A 1t wouldn't make any difference.
8 . Q All right.
9 And if snybody brought up something that was not
10 in the evidence, but they say, "I heard on the radio," or

1 something 1iice that, you would tell them that they are not
12 permitted to consider that and you would not consider that

13 in your deliberations in the jury room, is that right?
5b £1g. A Uh-huh.
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Q All right, sir.
. Now, I asked a number of questions to the three
initial altemafe juroré that were gseated here when you first
came into the courtroom. '
Do you':&ecal]i Ehe guestions I agked? They were
mainly on some areas of law..

For instance, the defendant's teatifying or hot
tegtifying, depending on what I deem the state of evidence
when the People's case closes.

Do you recall some questions about that?

A ?es, 1 do.

Q And whether or not a person who merely does an
aect which furthers a conspiracy, but does not have &
criminal intent, would not be gullty; do you remember the
questions I asked along that line?

A I think so, yes.

Q All right.

Now, remembering those, would your answers to
those questions be the same as the first three jurors?

A Well, I don't remember well enough to even
answer, to be sure.

Q Well, as I was asking those questions were you
listening to them?

A Yes.

Q Can you remember at this point any of those
questions which you felt very stromgly about one way or
another that you might have answered in the negative?

A No.
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Q All right.

Do you think you'd have any trouble at all in
following the instructions of the Court in this case even
though you might disagree with those instructions?

A " No.
~ MRfDENNY All right, fine, I'll pags for cause,
your Honor. ‘“ L ;:. :

E
.

- - - + -
i - LA
R

.- .. VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. KAY:

Q Mr . Ewell; I take it from your answers to Some
of Mr. Denny's questions you have determined in your own
mind that if you felt the evidence in thig case warranted
it, that you could vote for the death penalty against Mr.
Davis, is that correct?

A Yes, I cc;uld, if I felt as though the evidence,
uh, -~

Q Warranted Lt?

A Yes. _
2] In your own mind, if‘ you felt the evidence
warranted it, you could vote for the degth penalty?
A Yes.

Q Now, is there ény doubt in your mind about that
at all, whether oxr not you would have the courage to come back
and face Mr. Davis and tell him for the crimes he has
comauitted he must suffer the death penalty?

A No. ‘

Q And you understand that,just to clarify a pﬁini;

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2573

in Mr. Denny's question, that you ecan, it 1s up -~ whether or .
not to impose the death penalty is up to the individual
discretion of the jury and each individual juror in that jury,
because each -- in order to have a death verdict it must be
unanimous. That weans all 12 people must agree. That's
the same for inmmocence. In order to find him guilty or
innocent, all 12 must agree.
Now, you undexstand in your digcretion you can
decide, say, given the situation that Mr. Demny gave you,
¢ ;qhat Mr. Davis was convicted on all three counts; you could
decide to give him the death i:zen;al't:y for that reason dlone
and the fagts -"th;slt were prbduce‘d to lead to the conviction of
Mr, Daviz for: those murders; do you understand that?

A (Nods heaci-.) -

Q And whethe.;r or, not you impose the déath penalty
ot not is up to your individusl discretion and why you give
it or why you don't give it ig up to your digeretion; do
you understand that? ’

A Yes.

Q Now, can you think of any reason why you could
not or should not sit on this jury, any reason, whatsoever?
No, I don't think so.

Okay. Do you want to sit on this jury?
Yes, I think so.
Atre you sure of that?

> O = & >

Yes.
Q Okay. Do you have any sympathy for Mr. Davis

at this time because he is a defendant in this case?
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No.
Q And did you understand what I told the othex
jurors yesterday about reasonable doubt and -~
A Right.

Q -= and that being the prosecution's Bnly burden
in the guilt phase of the trial? |
A fes. _

Q And realizing that, and that alone is our only
legal burden, would you hold us to any higher burden?

A No. |

Q All right.

- In other words, you understand we don't have to
prove Mr. Davis guilty beyond a shadow of a doubt or to an
absolute certainty, or beyqné}all doubt, none of those. Just
beyond a féasénahlé doubt?

A | Yes. ; { ;

Q Well, let me ask you this: Would you give any
less weight to .the testimony of a witness because that witness
is a police ofificer? Do you feel any bias or prejudice to

any degree, whatsoever, against police officers?

A Wo.
Q Have you ever studied law?
A No.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10

12

13

13

15

16

¥

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2575

+

Q. What exactly does an englneering aide -- what do

?

.you 'd0 as an engineering aide in the Road Department?

A I assist the engineers in the related work.

+

A }4? . r LR : ’
. Different jobs. :Maybe drawings or ~- just so many different

things.

Q. ﬁhét“did you do before that, or have you been with

then since you got out of the Army?

“"’A . Wéll, before that I was working with the postal
service. V
Q I see. &and what was your M.0.S. in the Army?
A 71B30.

THE COURT: You want to translate that For the recoxd?

JUROR EWELL: I was a clerk.

Q BY MR. KAY: Now, did you understand what I said tg
the jurors yesterday about the difference between circumstantigl
and direct evidence?

A Yes.

Q Ang do you think that you, in your own mind, underx-
stand the distinction between gircumstantial evidence and
direct evidence?

A Uh—-huh.

Q You're sure about that? Do you have any guestion

for are you pretty sure you understand the distinction?

A I'm pretty sure.
Q Okay, good.
You realize under the law of the State of
California that both c1xcumstant1al and direct evidence are

entitled to égual welght under the law. One type of evidence
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is not favored over the other.
Do you have any quarrel with that law that says
they‘tre both_enéitled to equal weight?
'A , That's a good guestion. Uh, it would depend on the
ciﬁ%uméténtial evidence.
6] Well, in other woxrde, are you telling me now that
you favor direct evidence over circumstantial evidence?
e ‘A’ No, not'afeauj}; It is that I feel that you may
have direct evidence, this is good.
;wﬁ‘ :}ﬁhﬂﬁuﬂ.

-t A .§And‘maybe the circumstantial evidence you have
woﬁldn“t waigh the same to me as the direct evidence. It
would depehd on the person. -

Q Or on the other hand, you could understand, I'm
surée, conceive of the situation wﬁere the cirgumstantial

evidence would be ~-

A Yeah. )

Q -~ better than the direct evidence?

A Right.

Q Say for example if you had an eyewitness to a crime

but the eyewitness was, say, blind.

A Yeah.

Q Or had bad eyesight. That direct evidence --
A Right, '

Q -= wouldn't be very good.

THE COURT: Blind eyewlitness?
MR. KAY: Blind eyewitness, your Honor.

MR. DENNY: I've heard of a few, your Honor.
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5¢-3 1 THE COURT: I suppose it would depend on your view.
. 2 Q BY MR. KAY: You heard the Court's instruction that

g | you are to weigh direct and circuastantial evidence equally?

s | A Yes.

5 Q Do you have any doubt about that?

6 A No. .

7 | . Q Do you have any quarrel with the law in the State

8 ofnﬂéliﬁbrnia-that saye a defendant can be convicted of first

" o' | degree murder based on circumstantial evidence. alone?

i {~- A No, .
o |0 7 Q Okay. = ¢
2 You understand some things that can be considered

13 as circumstantial evidence would be a confession of the

o

A

1 defenddnt?

. 15 A Yés .
16 Q Or finjerprints or ballistics testimony, hand-

5 writing comparisons, these types of things are circumstantial

18 evidence; you understand that?

19 | A Yes, uh~huh.

20 Q Now, .do you have any quarrel with the law in the
21 State of California that allows the prosecution to prove the
22 death of the victim 0f the murder by circumstantial evidence,

23 where they can't produce the body or pictures of the body; do
2% you quarrel with that law?

%5 A No, it would depend on the evidence, you know.

26 Q Right. Okay. So, in other words, when you have
a heard from Mr. Denny and myself that in Count No. 3 in this

28 case where Mr. Davis is charged wich the murder of Donald
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" keep aﬁ open,mlnﬁ?

Jerome Shea, you’ve heard that the prosecution is not going to
be able to produce Mr. Shea's bady or photographs of the body
in this case or anyone who saw the body in death.

boes that make you automatically close your ming
to the case or are you willing to keep an open mind and listen
to the eviderice and let the evidence convince you beyond a
reasonable doubt that Mr. Davis is guilty of that crime, if the
evidence can do so?

! &5 Yes.
£l

IS Q Okay.

In other words, will you promise me that you will

“A' Surea
:;fQ:- : And did you understand, finally, did you under=-
stand what I told the Jurors yesterday a@bout alding and
'abetting? - R
That a person who, with criminal intent, aids

another in the commission of a crime is just as guilty as a

~ person who agtually commits that crime?

A (Nods head.)
Q Do you have any quarrel with that law?
A No. |

Q go you understand that a person, a defendant can be
guilty of first degree muxder under the theoiy of aiding and
abetting, although he personally does not stxike the fatal
blow that killed the vigtim of the murder; 4o you have any
guarrel with that law?

A I don't think I feel too good about that one.
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feeling against the laws of aiding and abetting?

Q You don*t think you feel téo good about that?

A Uh == I feel -~ I don't feel as though to treat
someone in a murder would be =~ ag if you ¢ommitted it; it would
depend on --~ you know, to me, what happened, and how it
happened, everything.

0 Well, if you found that a defendant had aided
anothey in the murder of a viectim, under the law of the State
of California, that he had aided and abetted in that nurder,
evén though the other defendant was the actual one that struck
the fatal blow, would you then refuse to find the alder and
abettor gulliy of first degree murder, although under the law
e might be guilty of first degree murder?

Would you refuse to do that because of your

A No., If -- if they were both together, something

like that, I wouldn't.

Q Well ~-
- If you mean to scheme or something like that,
I -
Q In other words, if they had schemed together to do

something, or if they had conspired --

A Yes.
Q -~ together, then you wouldn®t have any problem,
I take it?
s Af: No.
| Q Okay. And are you sure about that?

A YeS,

| -
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MR. DENNY: Pass for cause.
THE COURYT: Both sides pass for cause,
The perempkory challenge is with the Paople.
{Pause in the proceedings while a discuésion Qff
the record ensued at the counsel table between Mr. Kay and
Mr. Manzella,) *
MR. KAY: The People will thank and excuse Mr. Ewell.
Thank you, Mr. Ewell.
THE COURT: Mr. Ewell, thank you. The 15th floor -—-
PROSPECTIVE JUROR EWELIL:: &all right.
THE COURT: ~= Of the New Hall of Records.
THE CLERK: Mrs. Edna V. Corman; E-d-n-a; middle

initial V like Victor: last name, C~0O-r-m-a=-n.

VOIR DIgE EXAMINATION OF
EDNA V. CORMAN
BY THE COURT:

Q Miss Corman, would it constitute any haxrdship to
you to serve in this case?

A Well, I don't khow. I == I live alone, and I don't
work. I'm retired.

I dgon't know what you call a hardship.

Q Well, that doesn't sound as though it would
constitute a hardship. It might be anh inconvenience for you to
get to and from, but other than that, would there be any
hardship? Nc financial hardship?

f ﬁ I -~ no, I don*t work anyway.

Cd _ .
S All right. And so far as health is concerned, it

R CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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O
wouldn't constitute any hardship that way, that you are able
to E&fésée?;)".ii #

A Wéllg I‘ve been very healthy so far. I never go
toﬁthe doctor, and I néver take aspirins.

S0, I guess I have nothing to complain about.

o Sounds like a fortonate situation.

Do you have such views about the death penalty
that you could nok be fair and impartial in determining the
issue of guilt or innocence?

A No, fThat's one thing I don*t have. 2and I have to
tell the truth.

Q And do you have such views about the death
penalty that you would automatically refuse to impose it,
regardless of the evidence?

A No. I would have to be sure, that I really
thought they had really committed ity they would have to
convince me in my own mind.

Q I see. And then once having convinced you in your
own mind that there has been a murder of the first degree |
committed, would you automatically vote for the death penalty?

A Well, I don®t know that I woulé. I would have to
know the circumstances.

Q 1 see. You would look, then, at the evidence that
had been submitted in the first phase and the séecond phase, if

any, to determiné whether or not you would impose the death

penalty?
A (Indicating affirmatively.)
Q Is that correct?

e 4
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| this question that I am putting to you, that you have arrived

A I would have to know, yves. I would have to ==
Q Well, I 4o not know what you mean when you say,
"I would have to know." '

A Wall, I could,

i

Q  Did you hear my explanation about the two phases of
the dase? -

A Yes.

Q All right. Now, let's assuime, for the purpose Of

in your mind at the point where you were convinced beyond a
reasonable doubt that there was a killing of -- which was a
murder of the first degree,

bo you understand?

A Yes.
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Q All right. Now, that's -- you are satisfied in
your own mind to that extent. Now, I am talking about the
second phase, the guestlon of whether or not you would impose
the death penalty or grant 1ife imprisonment.

I am asking you whether you, upon a conviction
of murder of the first degree, the finding of murder of the
first degree, you would automatically, without regard fo the -
evidence in the case, impose the death penalty.

A No, I would not.

Q Nor, I take it, that you would -~ from what you've
said, that you would not automatically refuse to impose the
death penalty?

A Noy I would not refuse. I would not.

Q@ In either case, would you look at the evidence?

4 .. Yes, I would.

Q. ' Concerning publicity, have you heaxrd of Mr. Davis |

A No; nevei: hea:r:d of hinm.

- Q, Have you ever heard the name Shea or Hmman
before? ' Heard, see,n{,or read?
A Yes. I iibn‘t read, but I hear the IV and the

radio. co Tt

Q Tell us what you have heard, seen or read about
either or both of those names.

A Well, T ~= I heard that they were murdered;
and I heard that -~ you know, that they thought the Manson
Family were comnected with the killings.

Q With each killing?
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‘68.-2 1 A What?
® . Q@  With each killing?
3 A Yes.
4 0 All right. And had you ever heard of anyone
5 being prosecuted for the -~ for the murders?
6 A Have 1 ever heard what?
7 A} Have you ever hedard of anyone -«
8 A No, mno.
9 q ~=- being prosecuted for the murders?
10 A Mo, no. I don't read the papers. And 1f I
1 heard it on IV or zadio, I don't remember it,'
12 Q A1l right. When was the last time you read
13 anything about Gharles Manson?
. 14 A T doubt if I ever did yead it. T don't take a
. 15 | newspaper,
i 16 No, I'm sure I never have read about it.
17 Q When wasfhe last time you heard oxr saw anything
1 on television ox radio concerning Mr. Mangon?
19 A ;! 0h, I hedrd that he got the death penalty when -~
“21_’ _-1 Q That was in connection with the Sharon Tata
o | wipgagdr N S
2 A Yes. -

24 -Al.il’-:"
Q - . ALY pight.

% S Have you heard that he was prosecuted for any
other ki‘lli:ngs, other than the Tate-La Bianca killings?
A Not that I know of.

Q All right. You had heard about the Manson Family

26
27

“og
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1 | @and Charles Manson, I take it?

2 A Yes.
3 Q All right. Would somebody whom the evidence
4 would show was & member of that Family, or asscciated with

5 Mr. Manson, be at any disadvantage in having you as a juror?

6 A I don't see why.
7 Q Would you have any such prejudice agdinst that
8 person, as a result of what you had heard, seen or read,

9 | that you could not be fair and impartial?

10 A I don't =~ no. No, I wouldn't.

u [ 9, ALl right. Have you ever heard the name Steve
12 |  Grogan?

13 A No. I don't remember. I don't remember ever

u | hearing of that name.

B Q All right. Bobby Beausoleil? Have you ever

16 heard that name? Other than the time when I read it in the
X indictment?

18 . A I didn't hear you read it.

18- Q All right. Would you be able. to follow the
20 instruction of the Court, if I were to f£ell you that you
2 were not ht;.o' consider any such matters that you may have
2 'hear@, ‘se';m or read, in determining any question, any

2? .qz‘_ie-‘si:idn that you might be called upon to decide in the

z

# 1" course of ths case?

5| A .1 would be-able to follow your instructions.
2 Q.. And anything that you might have heard, seen or
2 rvead, you could ignove, in determining anything that you

T BT might be calied upon to declde in this casej is that right?
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i 1 A That's right.
.‘ 2 Q And will you do that?
3 A Yes, I would.
4 Q And will you be fair and impartial in the case?
5 A I would, to my best knowledge.
6 Q Have you been a juror before?
7 A Just sinte I have been called in this time. I
8 wag on a civil cagse over at -- you know, two weeks ago,
9 these two weeks before Chrigtmas, on a damage case.
10 Q I see.
1 And you recognize the difference, do you not,
2 |  between the hurden of proof that was talked about in that
1 cage -~ that wds a civil case?
" 1 A Yes.
.~ 15 Q (Continuing) -- wherein the plaintiff had

16 simply to establish his case by a preponderance of the

1 evidence; do you remember that?

6b flg. *° A Yes, sir.
19 .

20
21
22
23
2 ;-
25
26 " . Tt o ’ 3’ -

27

281"
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6}3—2 1 Q and in this casge, you recall from what I've told
.. 2 you now that the People, who are the plaintiffs in the case,
3 this case, have the bﬁrdén of proving the case beyond a
4 reasonable doubt?
5 A Yes.
6 Q And you understand the difference?
7 , | A I Qo.
8 0 Now, will you follc;w all of the instructions of law
9 that I give you, in the course of this case?
10 A I would.
11 Q Regardless of what your feelings may be concern—
12 ing the “law?
13 . I yould.
" LM ; - Q' Are yon employed? You stated to us you are not
. K .155 employed. _ |
» . . . i
16 ;11:\’."*‘;; . No. .
H e AlL right. 2nd have you ever been married?
18 ‘A B ',*ires,.': !
1 - _, : ‘A!.ld what was My, Corman‘s occupation?
2 | A N I-Ie was a r:rriner in the middle~West. He has been
2 ‘gone for forty years.
%z . ¢ You have been a widow —-
28 A Passed away, forty years ago.
. Q Forty years ago?
% A Yesg.
% Q Where is your place of resgidence in Los Angeles
. , 2 County, generally?
oy A Vermont and Franklin.
S
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' i r
| - gxﬁeriénce, and I want £o Be sure that I understand.
mw

Q Can you think of any reason now whatever why you
-couldn't =~ as to why you could not be fair and impartial in
the case?

A Well, I can't think of any.

THE COURT: Aall right. Mr. Denny?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY:

Q Ma‘*am, what did you do when you worked?
A what? |
Q Do you have trouble hearing?
A No, I don't. I didn't think I did. _
Q Well, I noticed you had some trouble with the
Court. ]
:‘;A, Well, I think I wanted to ==~ this is my first

What did you ask me, where was I employed? Oxr --

U Q Have you previously worked?
' a Oh,'yés,- After T lost my husband, I worked.
e f@pd-wﬁat sort Of ==
A T‘ell, I was a seamstress, and I 4id private dress~

making; and then for years I worked in a factory, running a
power .machine —— you know, a sewing.machine.
Q All right. And you were last employed when?
A Well, I haven't worked for ten years.
I think, if I could see you, 1 could hear better.
Q I think so, too, probably.

A And I haven't been employed for ~- oh, ten years,
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now.
Ch.
a And I did'private dressmaking. The last place I
worked in a factory, I think, was the ~- was at 17th and
Hill, at Hyman's Uniforams.

Q All right. Now, youw have heard, seen or read

. something about the Manson Family over the last couple of years

havent*t you?
A Oh, yes. I hear it on the TV and radio all the

time. I den't read the paper.

Q All right. So your major ~--
A But I hear it all the time on TV and radio both.
Q All right. And have you heard about their involve-

ment with drugs?
A Oh, yes.
Q And do you feel that people who are involved with

drugs -~ and perhaps the illegal use of drugs -~ are therefore

Pprobably guilty of any other crime that they‘re charged with?

A Do you mean just because -~ I think they could
coimit any cxime-with drugs. I don't think they know what
w1 Pt '-,r‘i*'

»
i

A ' Yeah, ‘I think they could be, sure.

-

Q "well, d» you believe, then, -~

# - A ;*fai don®t know if they‘re accused of -—= if every-
thing they're accused of, they do, If they --

Q Well, do you feel that people who unlawfully use
drugs, then, probably are more likely to be guilty of a crime

tfhat they are charged with than any other person who doesn®t
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use drugs?

A No. I don*t know why they would be, no.

Q all right, ©Now, have you formed any opinions of yo
own ahout Mr. Manson, based on what youve seen, heard or read
about him?

MR. KAY: Well, I'm going to object to that as being
irrelevant.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CORMAN: Well, I don'g -~

THE COURT: Well, that objection --
PROSPECTIVE JUROR CORMAN: I was glad I didn't have to
make any decisions on his case. I never studied it that
close. It was a terrible crime, and I thought it was awful;
but as far as me -~ I don‘t know what you mean.

THE COURT: I'll overrule the objection. It may remain
in,

MR. DENNY: Thank you,

.
< e
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| By R DRENNY: - L.

L 3 - ey

R Miélzcérmang'the;érimes were terrible, and I can
understa;:ci" your, not wanting to make a decision.

":ﬁﬁt éhe’éfimes that have been charged in this
cage are terrible ¢rimes; too. Any muxder is a terrible
crime,

A Sure. Sure.

Q And the People have in this case charged ftwo
murders; have charged the murder of Gary Hinman, and they
have charged that Shorty Shea has been murdered.

And presumably, they're going to attempt to
pregent testimony at the =< there may be very nasty testimony
conicerning those murders. |

Now, do you feel, based on what you have said
about not wanting to sit on Mr. Manson's case, that you would
prefer not to sit on this type of case?

A Well, I don't think it would be very pleasant to
sit on it, no. I ~- I think maybe that I could do just as
good as anybody else, but I don't know whether I could ox
not.

I mean, you know, I would be as fair as I knew
how to be, and listen to every word and everything, but L
don't think -~ I think it would be a very unpleagant job for
anybody; don't you?

Q Yes, I do, ma'am., I certainly do.

A Well, I couldn't answer any other way.

Q Well, you could. Some people could just say:
“"No, things like that upset me so that I don't think I

s
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could be falr in determining the guilt or inmocence of the
pergon charged.”

fz\é ‘Wcll T ama--I dn't like to say I sm a real

: : nervous type person, whern I don't think I am. I don't think

I'd enJ oy heging here, but I don t think it would affect me in~-
so, if they questlcn ne, 1 mean, I think I should answer
truthfully‘ P .
- Btit N don t thmk 1'd actually like to be on this

jury. - CL R ‘

Q That's all we can ask.

Have you or anyone else close to you ever been

the victim of a erime?

A No.

Q Or any friends or relatives -~ or even yourgelf~=
ever been charged with any criminal offense?

A . No.

Q All right. Somehow I would expect that answer
from you.

A Well, sure. You have to ask it, though.

T haven't, and I don't know of any of my

relatives that have ever been arrested, that I know of.

Q All right, Now, ma'am, have you done any recading,
yourself, in the field of the death penalty?

A About the death penalty?

Q Yes.

A Mo, I don't -~ I don't read. I don't yead very
much. '

I have threec bookg, but they're all religiousg
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books. And that's all the magazines I take.
T don't take any papers. I don't read much.

e All right. Do you have any feelings yourself
that someone who has been found guilty of first degree murder
should thé;i ‘automatically, because of the fact that he has
beeh fc;lmd gilty of first degree murder, no matter how he
got there, no matter what the evidence was that got him
there, :but hav:mg once bee:;m found guilty of first.degree
mrder, that that pex‘son should be given the death penalty?

A‘ " - No, not aufomatically.

Q . How about tw03

A What?

Q How about two first degree murders?

A Well, T would == there would have to be a =~ I'd
have to lmow.

The only one case I ever followed in my life was
Ruth Judd's; and I read all about it because I was in Phoenix |
at the time.

And this is the only one that -- you know, of
the death sentence cases that I really read.

I didn't think that woman should have died. I
didn't think she should die.

So I don't know what you are asking.

MR. KAY: She didn't, did she?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CORMAN: No.

Q  BY MR. DENNY: She didn't: quite so.o

Now, all I am asking you is whether, assuming

TWwhat the People want in this case comes true -= that is,

st
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1 that they are able to present sufficient eiric’fence so 12

i

." 2 people feel that they are convinced beyond a reasomdble /
3 doubt that the defendant is guilty of first degree murder
4 as charged, and conspiracy to commit those murders -- whether,
5 1£ you sat on that jury, and you voted for guilt of all of
s | those charges, having found the person -- the defendant here,
7| Me. Da.vis, gun.lty of these three charges, two of them being
, 8 :Ez;rst degree murder, and one being conspiracy to commit murder
s 9 | whethea; you would then automatically, having arrived at that
0 po:f.nt', Yote to condemn h‘.i:m to death.
n c W‘oald 'you"do that?
12 A ﬁo, 1 can't say that I would. I would have to
1 know: %= you kiow, the other -=- I would bave to see what they
14 had, the witnesses had said, and what thei¥ -~ and whether

2
.* 15 I believed them or not.
16

7 £ls.
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
%
26
27
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Q All right.
Now, ma'am, you've mentioned that you have three
religious books. Although we don't normally get into the

realm of religlous beliefs or gonvictions ==

A I don't take the magazines and zéad~about all of
those ==

THE COURT: Just wait and listen to the guestion, will
you?

Q BY MR. DENNY: Whxat magazines aré they that you
take?

A Just Unity, Daily Word News and Guidepost.

THE COURT: We'*re in recess until 9:30 tomorrow morning.

MR, DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: Return tomorrow morning at 9:30.
JUROR CORMAN: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Advise all the othex prospective juregs they
are to return at 9:30.
THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.
(Whereupon, an adjournment was taken at 12:05
P. M., Tuesday, January 4, 1971, t0 reconvene the following

morning, Wednesday, January 5, 1971, at 9:30 A, M.)
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